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PO Box 1293 

Albuquerque 

NM 87103 

www.cabq.gov 

July 7, 2025 
 
Robert Fierro, P.E.  
Fierro & Company 
3201 4th Street NW, Suite C 
Albuquerque, NM 87107 
 
 
RE: La Plata Apartments 

99999 4th Street NW 
313 La Plata Road NW 

 Grading and Drainage Plan  
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 7/7/2025 
 Hydrology File: F14D086 
 Case # HYDR-2025-00232 
 
Dear Mr. Fierro:  
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 07/07/2025, the Grading and 
Drainage Plan is approved for Grading Permit, Building Permit, and SO19 Permit.  Please 
attach a copy of this approved plan in the construction sets for Building Permit processing.  
 
PRIOR TO CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY: 
 

1. Engineer’s Certification, per the DPM Part 6-14 (F): Engineer's Certification Checklist 
For Non-Subdivision is required.  

2. Please provide the executed paper Drainage Covenant (latest revision) printed on one-
side only with Exhibit A and a check for $25.00 made out to “Bernalillo County” for the 
detention pond per Article 6-15(C) of the DPM to Hydrology for review at Plaza de Sol.   

As a reminder, if the project total area of disturbance (including the staging area and any work 
within the adjacent Right-of-Way) is 1 acre or more, then an Erosion and Sediment Control 
(ESC) Plan and Owner’s certified Notice of Intent (NOI) is required to be submitted to the 
Stormwater Quality Engineer (Doug Hughes, PE, jhughes@cabq.gov , 505-924-3420) 14 days 
prior to any earth disturbance. 
 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 505-924-3314 or amontoya@cabq.gov.  
 
Sincerely,     

  

Anthony Montoya, Jr., P.E., CFM  
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department, Development Review Services 
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Introduction
The site is located at 313 La Plata Rd. N.W., Albuquerque, NM 87107.  This property is  vacant.  The proposed development is an apartment
complex.  The purpose of this Grading & Drainage Plan is to 1) provide hydrologic and hydraulic analysis of the existing and proposed condition, 2)
satisfy allowable stormwater discharge rates, and 4) seek approval for building permit.

Methodology
Hydrologic procedures presented in the Hydrology Section of the DMP, Article 6-2(a), approved June 8, 2020 were followed.
Precipitation Zone 2 data was used in the hydrologic computations.

Existing Condition
The site is vacant and mostly relatively flat.  Runoff on the site is directed from the Northwest corner to Southeast corner with it discharging to La
Plata Rd. N.W.  There is not any off-site runoff that enters the site.  The site is bounded by roadways along the North, West, and South.  These
roadways control runoff, which does not enter the site.  A residential site bounds the site on the East and also discharges runoff to La Plata Rd.
NW.

Proposed Condition
An apartment complex is proposed.  The site's drainage pattern will remain the same with runoff discharging to La Plata Road.  Inlets within La
Plata Road connect to 4th Streets storm drain.  The excess runoff from the proposed site is negligible and will not adversely impact downstream
storm capacities.  The required storm water quality volume is retained within two ponds.   This drainage report seeks COA Hydrology approval for
building permit.
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